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DENNIS BREWER

From: DENNIS BREWER
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:47 PM
To: Mike Maggard
Subject: Big Sandy Ranch
Attachments: BSRR BAFO Big Sandy 210319.pdf

Mike – We have made a new offer for Big Sandy. Deadline is Friday, will let you know as soon as I know what is 
happening. Getting excellent reception from lenders thus far with four now interested. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 

Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Direct: 201-669-4933 
Office: 800-956-9883 
http://www.sheldonbeef.com 
https://sheldonfoods.com/ 

 
Schedule a call at your convenience here: 
https://calendly.com/ceosheldonbeef 
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From: Dennis Brewer
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:53 PM
To: Schrieks, Marc
Subject: Re: Vaccine scheduling

I was always under the impression there were 50 states who could freely adopt from each other and try things 
that worked, you know, federalism. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
 

From: Schrieks, Marc <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:50 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Vaccine scheduling  
  
the 4 other larger counties are using the same system we are. 
  
  

From: Dennis Brewer <   
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:42 PM 
To: Schrieks, Marc <  
Subject: Re: Vaccine scheduling 
  
Other counties manage to set appointments by calendar, not lottery, based upon likely availability and revise 
as needed so residents do not each have to try 149 times. County residents will have to hit your website 105 
million times, assuming we were each to be successful on our 150th try. And, there is certainly no guarantee 
of that, is there?  
  
That is ridiculous.  
  
Compare and contrast with one phone call or web enrollment - 700,000 tries, once for each resident seeking a 
vaccination. My 87 year old mother hitting a web site 150 times, really? 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
  

From: Schrieks, Marc <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:33 PM 
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To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Vaccine scheduling  
  
Again. The number of doses we are getting per week doesn’t meet the demand that we are seeing, as I have said several 
times already. We saw several police officers today that have been waiting since Jan 7th when they became eligible. The 
residents need to be patient with the shipments of vaccines from the federal government to the states. 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Dennis Brewer <   
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:30 PM 
To: Schrieks, Marc <  
Subject: Re: Vaccine scheduling 
  
Okay, I have only tried 149 times since Jan 28th. See attached. Also registered everywhere I am able - from NJ 
state to hospitals to pharmacies - nothing. The current system does not work for the limited number of us who 
are seniors - about 165,000. It certainly will not work for the other 800,000 five weeks from now. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
  

From: Schrieks, Marc <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:19 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Vaccine scheduling  
  
Again. Not sure who they are and where they got the shots.  
All people that are vaccinated at our site are scheduled and apply through our web site. 
  

From: Dennis Brewer <   
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:57 PM 
To: Schrieks, Marc <  
Subject: Re: Vaccine scheduling 
  
Interesting - this afternoon I met 2 Bergen County residents in their 40s - both vaccinated. The only 2 people I 
have met in person in recent times outside of my immediate circle (one other person) and my doctors. One is 
a property manager, the other a real estate broker. Seems as though connections matter more than diligence 
and rules, even in Bergen County, protestations to the contrary notwithstanding. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
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From: Schrieks, Marc <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:09 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Vaccine scheduling  
  
Comparing Passaic to Bergen county is wrong. We are following the rules and regulations that the DOH has sent us.  
  
I have no idea if your case manager had a pre-existing condition, was an emt or fireman or is working on the health field. 
My point about 700k residents is what is expected if we aim to get 70% of the county vaccinated. Never said that all 
700k would be getting it or would be eligible. 
  
65+ resident were only eligible from Jan 14th on and they were moved up the list by the governor. 
  
Marc 
  
  
  
  

From: Dennis Brewer <   
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Schrieks, Marc <  
Subject: Re: Vaccine scheduling 
  
In Passaic County, my case manager in his late 20s, loosely associated with the health care system, got his 
shots in an abandoned grocery store after setting an appointment in advance. As did my mother, as previously 
mentioned, with a single phone call. 300 attempts to secure an appointment is not a reasonable approach. 
And, as we both know well, only a fraction of the 700,000 number you cite are even eligible for vaccines at this 
moment.   
  
This process will turn into a PR disaster in a few short weeks. I am not at all anti-government. I worked with 
leaders in Washington State government - legislative and executive - for many years to find constructive 
solutions to problems in our higher education system. An advance scheduling system will work much better 
for everyone than the current lottery system, and 300 attempts. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
  

From: Schrieks, Marc <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:54 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Vaccine scheduling  
  
Mr. Brewer 
  
I am sorry that you feel that this system is poorly designed and being poorly administered, many counties like Essex and 
Hunterdon are using the same system we are and have  the same process enacted to vaccinate their residents.  
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When residents are able to get an appointment when vaccines are received, we recently offered a ride share program 
for those , like yourself, who cannot get access to our facility, that was launched on 3/8/2021 after carefully arranging 
the process. ( see below announcement), it’s also on our county web site and probably on the header for all to read. 
  
I never said that you had to park yourself on our web site or check back daily. When vaccines are available we open up 
our portal to schedule an appointment nightly, usually between 430-630pm. Again, with over 1 million residents looking 
for an appointment, those available slots go fast. 
  
As much as you feel that these are excuses, they aren’t, they are the facts that we are dealing with every day. I am at the 
vaccine site and have been since we opened the doors. We cannot vaccinate residents without vaccines, and we push 
the state and federal representatives weekly for more vaccines to find their way to our site. 
  
Have a great day 
Marc 
  
  
For Immediate Release: 
March 8, 2021 
  
Contact: 
Derek Sands, Director of Communications, Office of Bergen County Executive James J. Tedesco, III 

 
  
Michael Sheinfield, Director of Communications and Policy, Office of the Bergen County Board of Commissioners 

  

 
BERGEN COUNTY AND EZ RIDE PARTNER TO GIVE SENIORS RIDES  

FOR COVID-19 VACCINATIONS 
  
Hackensack, N.J. – Bergen County Executive Jim Tedesco and the Board of Commissioners have announced 
that the County has partnered with EZ RIDE to provide seniors age 60 and over with rides for COVID-19 
vaccinations.  
  
“We realize that some of our seniors need help getting to our vaccination site at Bergen New Bridge, so we’ve 
come up with a creative way to provide rides so they can better protect themselves and their loved ones from 
COVID-19,” said Bergen County Executive Jim Tedesco. “By partnering our community transportation 
network with EZ Ride, we will help ease the concerns of seniors from our 70 communities while providing 
access to the vaccine.” 
  
“This is yet another creative initiative by the County of Bergen to ensure that those most vulnerable to this 
deadly virus get vaccinated. We will continue to explore additional options to increase vaccine accessibility for 
all of our seniors,” said Commissioner Chairman Steve Tanelli. 
  
Rides will be provided through companies such as Lyft and Uber under a program known as Ryde4Life, which 
is part of the EZ Ride network. The program will be coordinated through the Bergen County Division of 
Community Transportation and the Division of Senior Services that will work together to approve applications 
submitted by residents for service. 
  
To schedule a ride seniors can call the Bergen County Division of Community Transportation at 201-368-5955. 
Seniors interested in accessing the Ryde4Life program must have a working cell phone with them during the 
transportation service and must apply for the ride 24 hours in advance of their appointment. Some of the 
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